@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

September 23, 2019

Katie Todt

Greg Lewicki and Associates
3375 West Powers Circle
Littleton, CO 80123

Re: Follow-up Incompleteness Notice, 112c Construction Materials New Permit Application
Bradford Mesa Quarry, Permit No. M-2019-046

Katie Todt:

On September 18, 2019, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your response
to our August 27, 2019 Incompleteness Notice for the 112¢ Construction Materials New Permit
Application for the Bradford Mesa Quarry, File No. M-2019-046. Your corrected sheets and additional
information were adequate with a few exceptions/clarifications that are listed below. Please respond to
this Follow-up Incompleteness Notice with the requested additional/updated information on permit
application replacement pages and summarize each response in a cover letter titled “Follow-up
Incompleteness Response; M-2019-046".

APPLICATION FORM:

1. Items 5.1/5.3 On page one the incidental commodities to be mined was incorrectly filled out. Please
indicate the type and volume of incidental commodities to be mined (5.1) or if no incidental
commodities will be mined, please indicate “N/A” on 5.1 and “N/A” on the associated line on 5.3.
Please submit a replacement page one of the application form.

2. Item 10 On page two the mine entrance location given does not match the mine entrance
coordinates given in Exhibit A. Please update the information with the coordinates given in Exhibit A
and submit a replacement page two of the application form.

3. Certification. The notary section does not contain the complete company name, Southway
Construction Company, Inc. of Alamosa, but instead lists Southway Const. Co. Inc. Please update this

section with the complete company name and submit a replacement Certification page.

EXHIBIT D — Mining Plan (Rule 6.4.4):

4. The applicant revised the permit boundary to include existing ranch roads that will be utilized to
transport material to CR 120/121. In Figure 3 on page D-12 there is a portion of a road that leads to
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the boulder pick-up area that was excluded from the revised permit boundary. Please revise the
permit boundary to include this road or provide a suitable explanation for not including this segment
of road into the permit boundary.

EXHIBIT R — Proof of Filing with County Clerk and Recorder (Rule 6.4.18):

5. Please provide an affidavit or receipt indicating the date on which the application was placed with
the local County Clerk and Recorder for public review, pursuant to Rule 1.6.2(1)(c).

Your 112 Application will not be considered filed until the information listed above is received and found
sufficient to begin our review.

Pursuant to Rule 1.4.1(8), you have sixty (60) days from the date of the first Incompleteness Notice to
submit all necessary documents that the Division needs for an application to be considered filed. If, at the
end of the sixty day period, the application has not been determined to be filed with the Division, the
Division may deny the application and terminate the application file. Should additional time be required
to submit all the necessary documents an extension request can be submitted in writing for the Divisions
consideration of extending the deadline.

The response to this Incompleteness Notice is due on or before October 26, 2019.

This letter shall not be interpreted to mean that there are no other completeness issues or technical
deficiencies in your application. The Division will review your application to determine whether it is
adequate to meet the requirements of the Act after submittal of all required items.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me at Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety, 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203, by telephone at 303-866-3567
x8114, or by email at patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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